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Oconee/McGuire/ Catawba

50-269/270/287/369/370/413/414

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Control Branch, IRM

FROM: Director, Division of Freedom of Infonnation and
Publications Services, ADM

SUBS'ECT: REVIEW 0F UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of freedom of Information and Publications Services has reviewed
the attached document and has detennined that it may now be made publicly
available,

hem <- f| S8s,
Donnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of Freedom of Infonnation

and Publications Services
Office of Administr tion A4
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February 6, 1991

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk = .

Washington, DC 20555

Subject: McGuire Nuclear Station .

Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370 |

Catawba Nuclear Station |

Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414
Oconee Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-269, 50 270, and 50-287 !

I

Crisis Management implementing Precedures

Gentlemen:

Attached for NRC use and review is a revision to the following
Duke Power Company Crisis Management Implementing Procedure: ,

CMIP-2 Rev. 28 CMIP-7 Rev 42
CMIP-4 Rev. 34 CMIP-8 Rev. 29
CMIP-5 Rev. 38 CMIP-9 Rev. 37
CMIP-6 Rev. 43 CMIP-21 Rev. 34

l

Please delete privacy material in the form of personal
telephone numbers prior to placing in the Public Document Room.

( By copy of this letter two revisions are being provided to NRC,
Region 11, Atlanta.

! Very truly yours,

b W

M. S. Tuckman
Vice President

INuclear Operations
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